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L O ) O N  BO?:CUGH c J  CPMDEN
11CR,&NDtJM

From: Director of Finnirg <

Ref: C T P / E  i o / / A /  6322

Telephone inquiries to: a .  Newby Ext.  22

To: pirector of Architecture

your Rut: 
JAG/R252/AY6B

2 [P 1,97S
Date:

TIC
Cut uI v 1 tib Li £

TO 4 A f l  C( JN2PY P1 tNNTPu_G1FRAL 
lFiJLTICt13 1069.

17 Y? vANSPULD POND

I refer to your memorandum 
dated 1tth July, 1973 5uhmittiflg details of 

elevations,

f.....mateli s, roof terraces, c r  rarkin: sad 
1andsCapi as 5h0wfl on the

d r a w i f l F : S  submitted, regi stered No. 
16322, your Nor;. 00? ,20, 36,202,1001 ,1020

and 1030 and would inform you 
that these are approved.

Director.
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